Herambraj Sonawane

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Herambraj,

Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>
Friday, August 16, 2024 7:26 PM
Herambraj Sonawane

Shashikant Vishwakarma

RE: IT Dekstop - And Monitor

As discussed please find below revised quote.

3:,' Description/ltem QTY Price Amount
Dell Optiplex 7010 MT - Ci5 13th /16 GB RAM
1 (8 GB + 8 GB Crucial) /512/Win 11 pro /3 year 3 53200 159600
warranty
2 Dell 20" TFT 3 4900 14700

GST Extra

Thanks & Regards

.« Nitin Singhal
D‘\ LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
“'.' ) ¢ An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co.
Ph. 011-35609550
LAKSH (el :-09312252563,09717627999

From: Nitin Singhal [mailto:nitins@laksh.info]

Sent: 16 August 2024 19:02

To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma' <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: IT Dekstop - And Monitor




Dear Herambraj,

Please find below proposal for Desktop.

:L' Description/ltem QTY Price Amount
Dell Optiplex 7010 MT - Ci5 13th /16 GB RAM
1 (8 GB + 8 GB Crucial) /512/Win 11 pro /3 year 3 53600 160800
warranty
2 Dell 20" TFT 3 4900 14700

GST Extra

Thanks & Regards

o Nitin Singhal
Py LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
o ) 3 An SO 9001:2008 Certified Co.

Ph. 011-35609550
LAKSH (g - 09312252563,09717627999

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in]

Sent: 16 August 2024 15:23
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: IT Dekstop - And Monitor
Dear partner

Kindly find below detail and provide quote please,

Dell Desktop OptiPlex 7010 SFF along with keyboard and mouse

1. Windows 11 professional
2. Intel Core i5-12th gen

3. 16GB RAM

4.512GB SSD




QTyY -3

Dell Monitor
E 2020H 20 Inch—-QTY 3

Delivery location — Ahmadabad aiport

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



